
From:  Amy Cubbage 
To: White, Frostie (GE Infra Energy Non-GE) 
Date:  03/12/2007 10:41:33 PM 
Subject:  Supplemental RAI requests - 21.6 RAIs - SUNSI information 
 
Frostie - See attached supplemental RAI request for RAIs 21.6-4, 21.6-12, 21.6-39 and 21.6-44. 
 We have marked this file (password protected) as containing proprietary information pending 
your review.  Please respond to Martha by 3/19 regarding the proprietary content.  Also, please 
contact Martha if you have any questions on this request or would like to schedule a telecon. 
 
Thanks, 
Amy 
 
 
CC: Cheung, Yee Kwong (GE Infra Energy);  Donoghue, Joseph;  Kinsey, James C 
(GE Infra Energy);  Klein, Veronica;  Marquino, Wayne (GE Infra Energy);  Shiralkar, Bharat S. 
(GE Infra Energy) 
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From:  "White, Frostie (GE Infra, Energy, Non-GE)" <frostie.white@ge.com> 
To: "Amy Cubbage" <AEC@nrc.gov> 
Date:  03/15/2007 2:46:54 PM 
Subject:  RE: Supplemental RAI requests - 21.6 RAIs - SUNSI information 
 
Amy, 
 
We have reviewed the 21.6 RAI supplements and find no proprietary information. 
 
Thanks 
 
Frostie  
 
 
Frostie A. White, PhD 
Regulatory Affairs 
910-675-6880 
GE Nuclear 
  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Amy Cubbage [mailto:AEC@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 10:42 PM 
To: White, Frostie (GE Infra, Energy, Non-GE) 
Cc: Shiralkar, Bharat S. (GE Infra, Energy); Kinsey, James C (GE Infra, 
Energy); Marquino, Wayne (GE Infra, Energy); Cheung, Yee Kwong (GE 
Infra, Energy); Joseph Donoghue; Veronica Klein 
Subject: Supplemental RAI requests - 21.6 RAIs - SUNSI information 
 
Frostie - See attached supplemental RAI request for RAIs 21.6-4, 
21.6-12, 21.6-39 and 21.6-44.  We have marked this file (password 
protected) as containing proprietary information pending your review.  
Please respond to Martha by 3/19 regarding the proprietary content.  
Also, please contact Martha if you have any questions on this request or 
would like to schedule a telecon. 
 
Thanks, 
Amy 
 
 
CC: "Marquino, Wayne (GE Infra, Energy)" <wayne.marquino@ge.com>, "Shiralkar, 
Bharat S. (GE Infra, Energy)" <bharat.shiralkar@ge.com> 
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